
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Ballard-Atkins, Tina (DEQ); Erlandson, Janet (DEQ); Schineman, Louis (DEQ); Bean, Lawrence (DEQ); Eagle, Dennis (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Myott, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Eclips and ECOSWIRE last couple weeks
Attachments: E-Clips for week of October 5, 2015; E-Clips for week of October 5, 2015; E-Clips for week of October 12, 2015; E-Clips for week of October 12, 2015; E-Clips for week of October 19, 2015; E-Clips for week of October 19, 2015

Too many attachments. Trying again. 2 of 2.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:15 PM
To: Ballard-Atkins, Tina (DEQ); Erlandson, Janet (DEQ); Schineman, Louis (DEQ); Bean, Lawrence (DEQ); Eagle, Dennis (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Myott, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Eclips and ECOSWIRE last couple weeks

This should provide E-clips and ECOSWIRE updates through last week 10/19-10/23. (Note the e-clips are split beginning on 10/5 into 2 separate groups/emails).

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov